MIAX Emerald Regulatory Circular 2019-33

G mIAX

DATE: March 8, 2019

TO: MIAX Emerald Members

FROM: MIAX Emerald Regulatory Department

RE: Minimum Quote Size Requirements for Certain Options Effective Monday, March 11, 2019

Pursuant to MIAX Emerald Rule 604(b)(2), effective at the commencement of trading on Monday, March 11,
2019, the minimum standard option quote size for Market Makers in the underlying issues listed below will be
one (1) contract:

SYMBOL MIN. QUOTE SIZE | SYMBOL | MIN. QUOTE SIZE
ADS 1 MED 1
AMG 1 MDY 1
AMZN 1 MHK 1
AZO 1 MLM 1
BIDU 1 MSG 1
BIIB 1 NFLX 1
BKNG 1 NOC 1
BLK 1 NTES 1
BLUE 1 ORLY 1
BRKB 1 PPG 1
CMG 1 REGN 1
EOG 1 RL 1
EQIX 1 SHW 1
ESS 1 SIVB 1
FFIV 1 TLRY 1
GOOG 1 TSLA 1
GOOGL 1 TDG 1
GWW 1 ULTA 1
ICPT 1 ULTI 1
ISRG 1 WAT 1
JAZZ 1 WDAY 1
LMT 1 WYNN 1

For Market Maker requirements please refer to https://www.miaxoptions.com/market-maker-
requirements/emerald.

Regulatory questions may be directed to Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309.

Page 1of 1


https://www.miaxoptions.com/market-maker-requirements/emerald
https://www.miaxoptions.com/market-maker-requirements/emerald
mailto:Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com

